
Habibur Rahman

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Habibur Rahman  <habib@cross-world.com>

Monday, September 18, 2017  11:15 AM
'Muhammad Zahidul lslam';  'coordination@uddl.com.bd'

`Asish  Kumar Nath';  'moazzem@cross-world.com';  'Md.Azizur Rahman';  'Sultan

Sarkar'
RE:  Requesting for Additional Installation  materials  Payment Confirmation from

urban  Panthonir

EkisEgreebeEr±
Revisecl Quote vale will  be as below:

Sr.NO1234 Descriptions's'4lns) Qty unit Rate Total Rate

5FT 875 4,375
MSPlMSPiEh pe(    ,zepe(Size 3  lns )tBand(Size 4 lns )

7FT01 625 4,375

875 875
Elbow/  x   ausElbow 3"  DiaReducer2'to 3"

01 625625 625ee.

5
01

Grand Total: 10r875   ,zltaF

Sincerely,
1i  /rij    +u`f)(  `i

Md.  Habibur Rahman  I  CROSS WORLD POWER LTD I  Manager,  Customer Relations|  <i jirjL&s*  1„"t,t    f,`>h,i    fu  vryiur~5~   i  ,47¢   i        hq;      i   {2c/rt   yh</    r:>?,¢.1     ip.i;¥!      i}*|}    |zqzL?     I    f:    Jqu£;{i1`;    2   f;8±Z:     fui!y!(I.  ridL7ILjul   il`cziliiiull  I   --` ----------
;'     iJr{t^¥i¢t?   4£2127  ffiari#L3d§ife,#J"   CCH.   +(£i3  ££j2fr}  {H. 7Cj%147ilr   |1;   +€3f:£{)  ;1  r)f3€¢il   185¥j,   Ljg#   1zizL?   I

I t`i :  babib@SrQSsltQ[!d£Qm  I  Tv^,#  www.cross-world.com

gr#gt)l#{2S;Li€Ori$3rj!©Ftin€i£?fi\/`[rf;rimen{gj€foreprmtiricith!Ssma„

From:  Habibur Rahman mai!to

Sent:  Monday, September 18,  201711:03 AM
To:  'Muhammad Zahidul lslam';  'coordination@uddl.com.bd'
Cc:  'Asish  Kumar Nath';  'moazzem@cross-world.com';  'Md.Azizur Rahman';  'Sultan  Sarkar'
Subject:  RE:  Requesting for Additional Installation materials Payment Confirmation from Urban Panthonir
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3
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6,125

3,125

875

625

10,750


